

Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development CITIZEN'S COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

FULL COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, March 25, 2014

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco CA., 94102

5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order - By Brian Cheu at 5:00 pm Committee Members Present: Peter Cohen, Eddie Ahn, Irene Yee Riley, Miquel Penn,

Ximena Delgado

City Staff MOHCD- Brian Cheu, Julia Sabory, Pierre Stroud, Bruce Ito, Doris Lee

2. Public Hearing on 2013-14 CDBG/ESG/HOPWA Preliminary Funding Recommendations Brian welcomed those in attendance and the Committee members introduced themselves.

3. Public Comments -

Agency	Testifier(s)	Comment summary
Mission	Sam Moss	Applied for \$85,000 to repair elevator at Altamount Hotel, has been
Housing		breaking over past four years, have spent \$50,000 on repairs,
Development		accessibility issue for 11 residents in this 5 floor building; please
Corporation		reconsider recommendation not to fund; resident – all residents live
		above ground floor.
Hospitality	David McKinnley	Program manager with shelter program; thank you for continued
House		funding; smallest and oldest shelter in city; build deep relationships with clients; many clients are employed.
Independent	Victoria Tedder	Thank you for continuing to fund our housing program over past
Living		three years; we help people get into and keep affordable housing.
Resource		
Center –		
Bernal	Amy Beinart	Housing director; thank you for support through Housing
Heights		Development Grants; last year we were able to build out teen center,
Neighborhood		install solar, do waterproofing; in 2014-15 we'll be doing seismic
Center,		safety, health & safety, and community room build out.
Asian	Elizabeth Kirten	Thank you for support, wraparound service for victims of domestic
Women's		violence, recently lobbied legislators in Sacramento.
Shelter		
Success	Liz Jackson-Simpson	Juvenile justice and foster youth have GED program with SFUSD,
Center San		community service; MOH previously invested in building; now need
Francisco		assistance repairing roof to protect that investment and keep
		programs going; please reconsider recommendation; our programs
		have had great success.
Executive	Seth Kilbourne	Thank you for support; build out at 55 Laguna Street; want to ensure
Director at		that we have both housing and adequate program space in this
Open House		building; your investment helps us leverage funds.
Renaissance	Sharon Miller, Marcus	Wants to say thank you for supporting the program. Program is

Agency	Testifier(s)	Comment summary
Entrepreneur	Tartt, Wendy Liu	flourishing. Some participants of the program spoke about the benefit
Center		they received from their services.
A Phillip	Jackie Flin	Reviewed the services they offer in collaboration with the Baview Y.
Randolph		Appreciates the Committee's dedication and service.
Institute SF		
Manager of	Peter O'Connell	Thank you for support; have created online exchange to match in
Online		home providers with elderly and disabled clients.
Services at		
IHSS		
Consortium		
LGBT Center	Diana Freeburg	Thankful for the ongoing support. High demand in housing
		ownership workshops.
Renaissance	Marcus Tarc, Monique	Wants to say thank you for the support
Entrepreneur	Hayes,	Monique was able to start her business on 3 rd st. and is appreciative.
Center		
Self-Help for	Winne Yu & Todd Frank	Todd is the Director of social services and would like to thank you
the Elderly		for the continued support. Would like to thank Office of Economic
		and Workforce Development for their support
N/A	Ace on the Case	Discussed the challenges faced by the Fillmore neighborhood. Works
		on a project called City Reform.
CUAV, ASA,	Edmund Tuiye	Previous HOPWA service recipient. Unhappy with services at
CARA		CARA.

4. Adjournment

Brian Cheu adjourned the meeting at 7:00 pm

NEXT MEETING SPECIAL MEETING DATE: April 1, 2014

The meeting room is wheel chair accessible. If you need translation services, a sign-language interpreter, or any other accommodations, please call 415-701-5598 at least 72 hours in advance. For speech/hearing impaired callers, please call TYY/TDD 415-701-5503. For information on MUNI routes, please call 415-673-6864.